
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Here is another for you. 

Brandy Butler 
COntmiSSIOn DePmY CLeRX n 
FLoRIDa PuBuc SeRvice Comm1ss1on 
25'{0 SxuntaRD Oax BollleYaRD 
huaxassee, FL 32399 
Pxone: (850) 1{13-7123 

Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk 

Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:47 AM 

Nonnye Grant 
FW: Willingham notification renewal 

PSC notification Bill Willingham.pdf 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/4/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00062-2019 

Please note Florida has a very broad publtc records law. Most written commumcattons to or from state offtctals regarding state business are conSidered 

to be public records and will be made avatlable to the public and media upon request Therefore, your e-matl communications may be subject to public 

dtsclosure 

From: Bill Willingham [mailto:billwillinqham572@qmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:46 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Willingham notification renewal 

Please keep me on the mailing list for all electric dockets- form attached. Thanks. 

Bill Willingham 
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(j \In f.. CLARK 

STATI: OF Ft.ORJD \ 

vVI"'.I"'.C:.:>rVI"UCI'IIvC 

1/2/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00013-2019 

(JIIII.I ~·I C0\1\Il\'>IO~CI.IRI. 

\DAM J TEITZ!\1!\N 
(0\1\II\\lt)'; Ct rRk .iJ \q 

t8:'0H 13-6770 tt)_ f'~ '?' 

(2tt). i\'"PRI \\ Gll.l sF,\' \ 

~ ,b, ~'':;.",_ p .. "'"Puhl\c Service Commission 
' ( /.(1te'4, c.. kf.Vt.V" t...<Z:l~Li.-l).-1., ~~__..,._ 
~]I (o a{~l.«cf~ j>a..,tu.ra.\ .Janttat\ 2. 2019 

Ntt:. ....... .L-<:~, i=="L 3.).31> / - ~t.Cj7 \ • 

Dear Subscriber: 

Your nam~ app~.:ars on one or ~1orc or thl' Florida Publ ic S.:n i~c Commissit)n's publ ication 

mailing lists f()r nntict.: or scl\etluleJ cwnts in clcctri\: . gas. water. 'vastewata. and/or 

tc.!kcommunic.:ations mmt~Ts bcfor~ the Commission. I he Commis~i<)n is required, pursuunt to 
~~.·cti111L2~:.5~. l·lo1 id.t ~Wlllll::-. to 'purge our m.tilin~ list bicnni:tlly. 

Please complete the f'orm bdO\\ ~nd onlirm ~om tksire to c~1ntinuc rc~l!l\ ing notict:s \" hich arc 
also avai I able on out "~bsitl.! at "\\" .~1· lltd.tJhl.' 1.111\l) -, 
Name: E:>~ll t..J 1' jt;.,0 l\C\..,__,

1 
ts~ Busin ~ .. ~Namc: N/Pr 

Mailing Address: ~ 1 1\-lll:ti l A dch·css: 

3\ 4 \ BC\..ri/l ~{"r !4; 1~ ·D,.,~H-\ ~ ~I b;(l,w;t(,~10J~ rta . .... ~(Z~V"""~j(. ~--
j 0 {\ a..L--~·\ .:::. s.: c , FL 3Z :; 1 \ ..... 3b 3'<./ /) /<. 

\ 
-. Telephone No. _~ s-o. 3 8G. . £. 7 3--9 \ I Fa\ No . ....; 1 A 

0 I would like 10 rcct:i' c nnriccs ofsch~dukd 1.'~1.'111-. i11 hard ,·oJ>.t' 

rn \\ mdJ I ikc to 1\~tt.:i\ ~ ('/r!ctronh· notiCe!> of scl\.;dukd C\'CIIb. 

1.tw4~ 

.. '""~ .. t J.,.r,;V 

0 I DO NO'!' wi-;h to n:cci\ c notit:cs l\f' schl!d:ll~d \~Ill!>. __ _ 
Pb1S~o: indi.:atc "hid1 items \OU wish Ill rccciv~: 

• I 

t0 Workshop 
(VJ Rukmaking 
( ..... )1 k~ting 

ln..Ju~ll') 

\ 
c-t 

( v(Flew ·i c 
( ) Gas 
( I \\ :ltt.:l 

( I \\ U'\lC\\:111.:1 

( l 1~-:k~ommunicatiom; 
-r-- -

.• DHi l': \ lIz f z. 0 I 
\ 

Pkasc reply to ~J~rk.fW~"'"'<;tale.n .. u:;, or by U.S. mai l . FaiiNrc to respond by April 30, 2019, will 
result in automatk purging from our notic..: mailing li~t. Yo~· cooperation is apprc~;iatcd. 

. 
c \I'll.\ I. C 11w1 r OH·In . C t, :--·1 ul • 25-HI Slit ~ ~ -'Ill> 0 .'" Bot" t\' \IW • T., 1.1 ,, 11 '~"EF , F'L 3239!>-0850 

\11 \fntlllttll\\' \ t' ltun lt(tllll Oppurlllnll~ l.mpl111~r 

1':0.( \\ ri.J'il~: hllp:.!•l\\\\,llnt lll.qt,l',l\1111 l ulntl•'l L·uuul. \tltlfacl u l"~·'t:atr.n.u, 




